
THERE WAS/THERE WERE  C’ERA/C’ERANO 

 

Forma affermativa 

I  Was Not/wasn’t Was I? 
You Were Not/weren’t Were you? 
He/she/it Was Not/wasn’t Was he/she/it? 
We Were Not/weren’t Were we? 
You Were Not/weren’t Were you? 
they Were Not/weren’t Were they? 

 

There was Erica at school yesterday!   (c’era Erica..) 

There were Erica, Syria and Rossana at school yesterday! 

(c’erano Erica, Syria e Rossana..) 

 

There wasn’t Erica at school yesterday! (non c’era Erica!) 

There weren’t Erica, Syria and Rossana at school 

yesterday! (Non c’erano ….) 

 

Was there Erica at school yesterday? (C’era Erica a scuola 

ieri?) 

Were there Erica, Syria and Rossana at school yesterday? 

(c’erano Syria, Erica e Rossana a scuola ieri? 

 



I sostantivi uncountable vogliono sempre la terza persona 

e pertanto vogliono “WAS” 

 

There was some food in the fridge 

There wasn’t any food in the fridge 

Was there any food in the fridge? 

 

There were some guys in the park 

There weren’t any guys in the park 

Were there any guys in the park? 

 

 


